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1.) Question:  Is it necessary to have a presentation to attend
    this Conference?
    Answer:  Yes, either a presentation and/or a range

    demonstration.
2.) Question:  If it is not necessary to have a presentation to
    attend; do we still need to complete the questionnaire
    accompanying the solicitation, or is there another form that
    we would need to complete?

    Answer:  If your company desires to participate in this

    event, you are required to submit your response (including 
    completed questionnaire) by 1600 on 17 February 2011.  If
    invited, you would be required to provide either a
    presentation and/or a range demonstration at the scheduled 
    date/time allotted.
3.) Question:  I would like to know is this Industry Day only
    for full optical system manufacturing (MFG) who wants 
    one-on-one meetings, or MFG such as us can attend to learn
    about future projects without showcasing any product?

    Answer:  No separate brief will be provided to Industry,

    only coordinating instructions to invited participants.

4.) Question:  Regarding the upcoming Industry Days, are the 
    incumbent contractors and contract numbers available for 
    release?

    Answer:  This is not a Request for Proposal (RFP).  There 
    are no incumbents, since there is no formal FOS acquisition 
    program.

5.) Question:  Wanted to verify if the FOS Industry Days
    (conference) will be discussing the Image Fusion Technology
    M67854-11-R-1001 requirement?

    Answer:  No current or pending/anticipated solicitations
    will be discussed.
6.) Question:  What will we (vendors) receive in the Information

    Paper?

    Answer:  The Information Paper (referenced in the Sources

    Sought Notice) will only be sent to invited vendors and will
    contain coordinating instructions for one-on-one sessions
    and range demonstrations.

